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From: Jonathan C. Moore
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 12:49 PM
To: SCHLANGER, JEFFREY; Zimroth, Peter L.; Richard Jerome; Cooper, David (Law); Savasta, Nancy (Law); 

Nelson, Genevieve (Law); rsundara (rsundara@law.nyc.gov)
Cc: Dominique Day; Luna Droubi; Lupe Aguirre; Katherine "Q" Adams; Marc Arena; Ian Head; Nahal 

Zamani; Omar Farah; 'dcharney@ccrjustice.org'
Subject: Current Police Behavior

Jeffrey,	

We write to raise two issues.   

First, as you no doubt heard on the call with CPR, many communities are concerned about police behavior 
during the COVID‐19 crisis.  As counsel for the Plaintiffs in Floyd we too are concerned about this issue.  Street 
encounters related to enforcement of City and State shelter‐in‐place, face‐covering, and social distancing 
requirements fall squarely within the scope of the liability and remedial orders in this case.	

We are therefore requesting the following information:	

 Any FINEST messages, operations or interim orders, training bulletins, announcements or training
sessions, or other directives or guidance provided to NYPD MOS concerning enforcement of shelter‐in‐
place, face‐covering, and social distancing requirements during the COVID‐19 crisis.

 Information on how these encounters are being documented and associated stop report, summonses,
memo book entries and other documentation.

 A sampling of BWC videos that show the NYPD’s enforcement of shelter‐in‐place, face‐covering, and
social distancing requirements.

 Information on what kind of supervisory instruction and review is being undertaken regarding the
enforcement of shelter‐in‐place, face‐covering, and social distancing requirements.

 Information concerning the number of summonses that have been issued stemming from street
encounters involving any reference to shelter‐in‐place, face‐covering, and social distancing
requirements.

Second, on a related matter, we would also like to be advised as to whether the SQF training is continuing or 
has been suspended, as well as whether other training that includes instruction on SQF have been affected by 
the COVID‐19 crisis. 
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All the best, 

Jonathan Moore 

On Behalf of Floyd counsel	
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